
From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 5:44 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Meeting on March 9

Dan,

Do you want to send Stephen Busch or Mike P to this? Or have Liane pick? Do you want anyone from the Executive Division to attend on Monday as well? They said only need a technical person.

Thanks.

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 5:25 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: Meeting on March 9

Director Wyant,

Harvey Hollins is requesting a DEQ technical person attend a meeting on Monday, March 9, at 1pm. The meeting will take place in the offices of the Sterling Corporation in the Hollister Building, 106 W. Allegan, Suite 2, Lansing, MI, and its purpose is regarding a possible solution for the Flint Water matter. Also in attendance will be Flint EM Gerald Ambrose and a Flint Water representative.

Additionally, I will have more you background information by Friday morning.

Thank you,
Stacie

Stacie Clayton, Assistant Director

Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives
3044 West Grand Boulevard, Ste. 14-650
Detroit, MI 48202
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov